
 
  

CITY OF LAWNDALE 
14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California 90260 

Phone (310) 973-3200 – www.lawndalecity.org 
 

AGENDA 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, October 21, 2019 - 6:30 p.m. 
Lawndale City Hall Council Chamber 

14717 Burin Avenue 
 

Any person who wishes to address the City Council regarding any item listed on this agenda or any other 
matter that is within its subject matter jurisdiction is invited, but not required, to fill out a public meeting 
speaker card and submit it to the city clerk prior to the oral communications portion of the meeting.  The 
purpose of the card is to ensure that speakers' names are correctly recorded in the meeting minutes and, 
where appropriate, to provide contact information for later staff follow-up. 

 
Copies of this agenda may be obtained prior to the meeting in the Lawndale City Hall foyer.  Copies of staff reports or other 
written documentation relating to each agenda item are available for public inspection in the Lawndale City Hall foyer and the 
public library. Interested parties may contact the City Clerk Department at (310) 973-3213 for clarification regarding individual 
agenda items. 
 

This agenda is subject to revision up to 72 hours before the meeting. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

B. CEREMONIALS (Flag Salute and Inspiration) 
 

C. PRESENTATIONS 
 
1. Senator Bradford’s Office – Legislative Update 
 

D. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT 
 

E. ITEMS FROM CITY CLERK 
 
F. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA (Public Comments) 

 
G. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL 

 
H. CONSENT CALENDAR  

 
The consent calendar, agenda items 2 through 6, will be considered and acted upon under one motion 
unless a councilmember removes individual items for further council consideration or explanation. 
 
2. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the 

agenda 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 

  



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
October 21, 2019 
Page 2 
 
 

 

3. Service Order with Spectrum (formerly Time Warner) to upgrade the Dedicated  
Internet Access and Ethernet Private Line Service (Transport Line) between City 
Hall and Public Works/City Yard 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the service order with Spectrum for 
upgraded bandwidth on Dedicated Internet Access and Ethernet Private Line Service 
(Transport Line) between City Hall and Public Works/City Yard, for a five year term for 
an amount not to exceed $17,700.00 annually. 
 

4. Accounts Payable Register 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopts Resolution No. CC-1910-049, authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $1,006,581.96. 

 
5. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Special Meeting – October 1, 2019 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 
6. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – October 7, 2019 

Recommendation: that the City Council approve. 
 

I. ADMINISTRATION 
 
7. Budget Update for the Quarter/Year Ended June 30, 2019 

Recommendation: that the City Council (a) receive and file the Quarterly Budget Report 
for the quarter ended June 30, 2019; and (b) approve and direct the Finance Department 
to make the recommended FY 2018-2019 year-end adjustments including: 
 

• General Fund net increase in estimated revenue   $566,000.00 
(Page 2 of the Staff Report) 

• Operating Fund Transfer from the General Fund to Gas Tax Fund $86,543.00 
(Page 9 of the Staff Report) 

• Use of Unrestricted Fund Balance – General Fund for prior year negative fund 
balances (Page 9 of the Staff Report)     $186,647.00 

 
8. Amending Lawndale Municipal Code Chapter  8.80, Residential Property Report  

Requirements in the City of Lawndale – 2nd Reading and Adoption 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the second reading and adopt Ordinance 
No. 1164-19, amending Chapter 8.80 of the Municipal Code, modifying the  Residential 
Property  Report requirements from mandatory to voluntary, with the exception of garage 
inspections. 

 
9. Review of City Council Policy 102-19, “Parkway Design Policy Guidelines” 

Recommendation: that the City Council review and discuss City Council Policy 102-19, 
“Parkway Design Policy Guidelines” and provide direction to staff accordingly. 

  



Agenda 
City Council Regular Meeting 
October 21, 2019 
Page 3 
 
 

 

 
J. ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

10. Renaming of the City’s Annual Music Festival – requested by Councilmember  
Kearney. 
Recommendation: that the City Council discuss the request to agendize the re-naming of 
the annual Music Festival at a future City Council meeting and provide direction to staff. 

 
11. Mayor/Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 

K. CLOSED SESSION 
 
12. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one (1) 
case. 

 
13. Public Employee Performance Evaluation and Compensation 

The City Council will hold a closed session with the City's Personnel Officer, the Interim 
City Manager, pursuant to Government Code Sections 54957 and 54957.6(a), to conduct 
an employee performance evaluation of the City Attorney and to discuss the 
compensation provided to the City Attorney. 

 
L. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, 
November 4, 2019 in the Lawndale City Hall council chamber, 14717 Burin Avenue, Lawndale, 
California. 

 
It is the intention of the City of Lawndale to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) in 
all respects.  If, as an attendee or a participant at this meeting, you will need special assistance beyond 
what is normally provided, we will attempt to accommodate you in every reasonable manner.  Please 
contact the City Clerk Department (310) 973-3213 prior to the meeting to inform us of your particular 
needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.  Please advise us at that time if you will need 
accommodations to attend or participate in meetings on a regular basis. 
 

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the agenda 
for the regular meeting of the City Council to be held on October 21, 2019 was posted not less 
than 72 hours prior to the meeting. 

 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Matthew Ceballos, Assistant City Clerk 



1



2



3



 2 

 Time Warner Spectrum (Time 
Warner) 

AT&T Verizon Proposed 
SBCOG Fiber 
Network 

Product 
Description 

Current Package Prop. Package 5 
Yr 

Prop. Package 5 
Yr 

No Service 
Offered 

Prop. Package 5 
Yr 

City Hall 
Connection to 
Internet 

40Mbps=$960.00 100Mbps=$615.00 100Mbps=$1461.8
7 

No Service 
Offered 

1Gbps=$1000.00 

Point to Point - City 
Hall to PW/City 
Yard 
(Transport Line) 

20Mbps=$1056.00 100Mbps=$860.00 100Mbps=$990.16 No Service 
Offered 

1Gbps=$900.00 

Monthly Total: $2,016.00 $1,475.00 
 

$2,452.03 N/A $1,900.00 

Annual Total: $24,192.00 $17,700.00 $29,424.36 N/A $22,800.00 

Contract Total: $120,960.00 $88,500.00 $147,121.80 N/A $114,000.00 

 
After consideration of every package and possible combination, even a “mix and match” with different 
service providers, Spectrum provided the ideal package with an increase in services and a significant 
decrease in cost. 
 
The new service would provide a more than 2x increase in speed for Dedicated Internet Access, for a 
44% reduction in monthly cost.  As well as, providing a 5x increase in speed for Ethernet Private Line 
Service for a 20% reduction in monthly cost. 
 
Acceptance of the lowest cost proposal would do the following: 1) create annual savings of $6,492 in 
the internet and transport service fees; and 2) significantly increase bandwidth for City Hall and the 
Public Works Yard. At this time, staff recommends the acceptance of the Spectrum proposal due to it 
meeting the City’s functional needs as well as its cost savings. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW 
 
The City Attorney has reviewed the service order and has approved it as to form. 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
Dedicated Internet Access and Ethernet Private Line Services have been budgeted for fiscal year 2019-
2020 in the following account: 
 
100-180-530.100 – Contract Services (Information Systems) 
 
Approval of the proposal would mean an approximate savings of $4,400 for fiscal year 2019-2020. 
 
 
 
 
 







Spectrum� 

Fiber Internet and Ethernet Service Order Information For 14717 Burin Ave Library Lawndale CA 90260 

Site Name Address Location 
Location 

Type Bandwidth 

14717 Burin Ave Lawndale, CA 90260 I I 
Current Services and Monthly charges At 14717 Burin Ave Unit Library, Lawndale CA 90260 

- Monthly 
Descriotion Quantity Sales Price Recurring Total 

Be Plat VIP 1 $0.00 $0.00 

Comm! Accnt I $0.00 $0.00 

BcfWO Video 1 $0.00 $0.00 

*Total $0.00 

*Prices do not include taxes and fees.

New and Revised Services and Monthly Charges At 14717 Burin Ave Unit Library, Lawndale CA 90260 

Monthly 
Descriotion Quantity Sales Price Recurrinl? Total Contract Term 

13 Static 1P 1 $0.00 $0.00 60 Months 

EPL Intrastate 100 Mbps 1 $430.00 $430.00 60 Months 

Fiber Internet lOOMbps 1 $615.00 $615.00 60 Months 

*Total $1,045.00 

*Prices do not include taxes and fees.

New and Revised Services and Monthly Charges At 4722 Manhattan Beach Blvd Unit EPL, Lawndale CA 90260 

Monthly 
Description Quantity Sales Price Recurrinl? Total Contract Term 

EPL Intrastate 100 Mbps I 1 I $430.00 I $430.00 I 60 Months 

*Total I I I $430.00 I 
*Prices do not include taxes and fees.

One Time fees At 4722 Manhattan Beach Blvd Unit EPL, Lawndale CA 90260

Descriotion Quantity Sales Price Total 

Installation I 1 I $0.00 I $0.00 

Total I I I $0.00 

*Prices do not include taxes and fees.

Enterprise Service Order v 190111 CONFIDENTIAL 2 

© 2016-2019 Charier Curr11rrur1ii.;c1iiur1s, aii riyirls re:;ervec.i. 



10/21/2019

ATTEST:

_______________________________
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk



4











MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING 

October 1, 2019 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber, 14717
Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem James H. Osborne,
Councilmember Pat Kearney, Councilmember Daniel Reid,
Councilmember Bernadette Suarez

Other Participants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, Interim City Manager 
Stephen N. Mandoki, and 1 audience member. 

B. CEREMONIALS

Mayor Pullen-Miles led the flag salute.

C. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

No public comments provided.

D. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

No comments from Council provided.

E. CLOSED SESSION

At 2:02 p.m. the City Council entered into closed session.

1. Public Employee Appointment
The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section
54957(b), to consider the appointment of an employee to the position of City Manager.

At 5:35 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 

Interim City Manager Steven Mandoki reported that the City Council met in Closed 
Session to discuss the one item listed on the Closed Session agenda. The City Council was 
updated on the item number 1 and there was no reportable action taken. 

F. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to conduct, the mayor adjourned the meeting at 5:35 p.m.

_________________________________ 
Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 

5



Minutes - City Council Special Meeting 
October 1, 2019 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 
 
Approved: 10/21/2019 



MINUTES OF THE 
LAWNDALE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING 

Monday, October 7, 2019 

A. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

Mayor Pullen-Miles called the meeting to order at 6:33 p.m. in the City Hall council chamber, 14717
Burin Avenue, Lawndale, California.

Councilmembers Present: Mayor Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor Pro Tem James H. Osborne,
Councilmember Pat Kearney, Councilmember Daniel Reid

Councilmembers Absent: Councilmember Bernadette Suarez 

Other Participants: City Clerk Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Attorney Tiffany J. 
Israel, Los Angeles County Sheriff's Department Captain Duane 
Allen, Community Services Director Mike Estes, Assistant to the 
City Manager/Human Resources Director Raylette Felton, 
Municipal Services Director Michael Reyes, Finance Director 
Marla Pendleton, Community Development Director Sean Moore, 
Assistant City Clerk Matthew Ceballos and approximately 10 
audience members. 

B. CEREMONIALS

Councilmember Kearney led the flag salute and Pastor Douglas Gates, House of Celebration,
provided the inspiration.

C. PUBLIC SAFETY REPORT

Captain Allen summarized recent law enforcement activities.

D. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS - ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA

• Pam London, Resident, spoke about parking pads requirements, real estate listings throughout
the City, and adjourning in the memory of Christopher Wilson.

E. COMMENTS FROM COUNCIL

The City Council responded generally to the comments, but did not request placement of any issues
on a future meeting agenda.

F. CONSENT CALENDAR

1. Motion to read by title only and waive further reading of all ordinances listed on the
agenda
Recommendation: that the City Council approve.

2. Memorandum of Understanding between the City and the American Federation of

6



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
October 7, 2019 
Page 2 of 5 
 
 

the State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME), Local 1895, Council 36 and 
the Citywide Pay Schedule for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 
Recommendation:  that the City Council (1) adopt Resolution No. CC-1910-047, 
approving the 2019-2020 Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Lawndale 
and American Federation of State, County and Municipal Employees (AFSCME), Local 
1895, Council 36; and (2) adopt Resolution No. CC-1910-048, approving the 2019-2020 
Citywide Salary and Pay Schedule. 

 
3. Agreement for Geographic Information System (GIS) Services with Digital Map  

Products, Inc. (GovClarity) 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the agreement with Digital Map 
Products, Inc. for GIS Services, for a three year subscription total of $48,510. 

 
4. Professional Services Agreement with Michael Baker International for Community  

Development Block Grant (CDBG) Administration and Labor Compliance Services 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the Professional Services Agreement 
with Michael Baker International for CDBG Administration and Labor Compliance 
Services, for a not-to-exceed total amount of $32,160 for Fiscal Year 2019-20. 

 
5. Land Surveying Agreement with Case Land Surveying and Pavement Engineering  

Services Agreement with Twining Inc. for the Redondo Beach Boulevard Pavement  
Rehabilitation Project from Prairie Avenue to Artesia Boulevard 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the agreements for the engineering 
services in the total amount of $41,064 (Case Land Surveying total of $24,230 and 
Twining, Inc. total of $9,990), including the twenty percent (20%) contingency fee. 

 
6. Joining a Coalition of Public Agencies Opposing a Petition to the FCC 

Recommendation: that the City Council authorize the City of Lawndale to join the 
coalition of public agencies in acting in opposition to the petition filed with the FCC; 
joining this public agency coalition will require a one-time flat fee of $3,500. 

 
7. Quarterly Investment Report for the Quarter Ended September 30, 2019 

Recommendation: that the City Council receive and file the Quarterly Investment Report 
for the Quarter ended September 30, 2019. 
 

8. Amendment to Council Policy No. 62-01 - Use of City Seal/Logo 
Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-1910-046, amending 
City Council Policy No. 62-01 – Use of City Seal/Logo. 

 
9. Accounts Payable Register 

Recommendation: that the City Council adopt Resolution No. CC-1910-045 authorizing 
the payment of certain claims and demands in the amount of $850,120.57. 

 
10. Minutes of the Lawndale City Council Regular Meeting – September 3, 2019 

Recommendation: that that the City Council approve. 
 
A few comments were made by the City Council regarding the items on the Consent Calendar but 
no item was pulled or moved to administration. 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
October 7, 2019 
Page 3 of 5 
 
 

A motion by Mayor Pullen-Miles to approve the consent calendar was seconded by Mayor 
Pro Tem Osborne and carried by a vote of 4-0, Councilmember Suarez being absent. 

 
G. ADMINISTRATION 

 
11. Asset Disposal at Auction and Replacement with Hybrid Vehicle to be Used by the  

Municipal Service Department 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve Asset 469 (2007 Ford Escape) to be sold 
at auction and the budget adjustment to increase appropriations of $28,000 for the 
purchase of a replacement Hybrid Vehicle. 

 
Marla Pendleton, Director of Finance, reported on the proposed asset disposal and replacement 
vehicle. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Reid to approve Asset 469 (2007 Ford Escape) to be sold at 
auction and the budget adjustment to increase appropriations of $28,000 for the purchase of 
a replacement Hybrid Vehicle was seconded by Councilmember Kearney and carried by a 
vote of 4-0, Councilmember Suarez being absent. 
 
12. Amending Lawndale Municipal Code Section 10.12.020, updating the Prima Facie  

Speed Limits by eliminating 147th Street from Inglewood to Grevilla and 147th Street 
from Hawthorne Boulevard to Prairie 
Recommendation: that the City Council approve the first reading to introduce Ordinance 
No. 1165-19, that amends Lawndale Municipal Code Section 10.12.020, Prima Facie 
Speed Limits by excluding the following street segments: (a) 147th Street from 
Inglewood to Grevilla and (b) 147th Street from Hawthorne Boulevard to Prairie. 

 
Mayor Pullen-Miles removed item 12 from the agenda. 

 
13. Award Contract for Fiscal Year 18/19 Annual Street Improvement Project  

Grevillea Avenue CDBG Project NO.601966-18 and SB1 Fiscal Year 18/19 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) award a construction contract in the amount 
of $849,999 to Kalban Inc.; and (b) approve a twenty percent (20%) contingency in the 
amount of $170,000. 

 
Raylette Felton, Assistant to the City Manager/Human Resources Director, reported on the proposed 
Contract for Fiscal Year 18/19 Annual Street Improvement Project Grevillea Avenue CDBG Project 
NO.601966-18 and SB1 Fiscal Year 18/19. 
 
Councilmember Kearney spoke about change orders from Kalban Inc. on a prior project, noted that 
he want more control over the identified project expenditures. 
 
A motion by Mayor Pro-Tem Osborne to award a construction contract in the amount of 
$849,999 to Kalban Inc. and approve a twenty percent (20%) contingency in the amount of 
$170,000 was seconded by Councilmember Kearney and carried by a vote of 4-0, 
Councilmember Suarez being absent. 
 
 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
October 7, 2019 
Page 4 of 5 
 
 

14. Amending Lawndale Municipal Code Chapter  8.80, Residential Property Report  
Requirements in the City of Lawndale 
Recommendation: that the City Council (a) determine that Ordinance No. 1164-19 is 
exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to Section 
15061(b)(3) of the CEQA Guidelines; and (b) approve the first reading to introduce 
Ordinance No. 1164-19, amending Chapter 8.80 of the Municipal Code, modifying the  
Residential Property  Report requirements from mandatory to voluntary. 

 
Sean Moore, Community Development Director, reported on the proposed amendment to 
Lawndale Municipal Code Chapter 8.80, Residential Property Report Requirements in the City of 
Lawndale. 
 
A lengthy dialogue ensued between the City Council regarding the illegal conversions, what a 
voluntary program would entail, and potential amendments to the proposed ordinance. 
 
Public Comment 
 
Pam London, Resident, spoke in opposition to the Municipal Code amendment, the need for a 
residential property report, code violations and parking issues throughout the City. 
 
Randall Abram, Resident, spoke in opposition to the Municipal Code amendment, the need for a 
residential property report, parking issues throughout the City, inspections, and enforcement of the 
City code. 
 
A dialogue ensued between the City Council and staff regarding a potential rewording of the 
proposed amendment, ensuring a Garage inspection be mandatory and not voluntary. 
 
Councilmember Kearney suggested an amendment be made to include a mandatory inspection of 
garages during the Residential Property Report process.  The Council came to a consensus to amend 
the proposed ordinance to include the mandatory inspection of garages. 
 
A motion by Councilmember Kearney to approve revised Ordinance No. 1164-19, updating 
the amendment to Chapter 8.80 of the Municipal Code, to make residential property report 
inspections for the observable areas of a home voluntary while retaining the mandatory 
requirement for a garage inspection prior to sale, was seconded by Councilmember Reid and 
carried by a vote of 4-0, Councilmember Suarez being absent, following City Attorney Israel's 
reading of the title of revised Ordinance No. 1164-19. 
 

H. ITEMS FROM COUNCILMEMBERS 
 

15. Mayor/Councilmember Report of Attendance at Meetings and/or Events 
 
Councilmember Reid attended the California Contract Cities meeting, the Lawndale Blues Festival, 
and participated in the City “Clean Up” Day. 
 
Councilmember Kearney attended the Lawndale Blues Festival, Sheriff’s Liability Trust Fund 
Oversight Committee meeting, participated in the City “Clean Up” Day, Chris Wilson’s viewing, 
and provided dates and routes for Santa’s Sleigh event. Councilmember Kearney requested to add 



Minutes - City Council Regular Meeting 
October 7, 2019 
Page 5 of 5 
 
 

an item to a future meeting agenda with the recommendation to change of title of the Lawndale 
Blues Festival to a Music Festival. 
 
Mayor Pro-Tem Osborne attended the California Contract Cities meeting, the Lawndale Blues 
Festival, and the Southern California Association of Governments meeting. 
 
Mayor Pullen-Miles attended the L.A. County Sanitation District Meeting, the West Basin 
Municipal Water District re-grand opening of its visitor’s center, the California Contract Cities 
meeting, the Lawndale Blues Festival, and the funeral service for Christopher Wilson. 
 

I. CLOSED SESSION 
 
At 7:19 p.m. the City Council entered into closed session. 
 
16. Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation 

The City Council will conduct a closed session, pursuant to Government Code section 
54956.9(d)(4), because the City is considering whether to initiate litigation in one (1) 
case. 

 
At 7:27 p.m. the City Council entered back into open session. 
 
City Attorney Tiffany Israel reported the City Council met in Closed Session to discuss the 
one item listed on the Closed Session agenda.  On item number 16, the City Council 
unanimously voted, Councilmember Suarez being absent, to authorize the initiation of 
litigation against the owners of 15430 Freeman Avenue, Lawndale, CA 90260. 
 

J. ADJOURNMENT - IN MEMORIAM OF CHRISTOPHER WILSON 
 
There being no further business to conduct, the Mayor adjourned the meeting in memory of 
Christopher Wilson at 7:32 p.m. 

 
 
 
       _________________________________ 
       Robert Pullen-Miles, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_________________________________ 
Rhonda Hofmann Gorman, City Clerk 
 
Approved: 10/21/2019 
 



7

































8



















9

































10





11



12



13


	19-10-21 reg.agn
	01. Presentation - Leg Update
	02. Reading of Ord
	03. Spectrum DIA
	04. Warrant
	05. 19-10-01.min (sp)
	06. 19-10-07.min
	07. Budget Update
	08. Ord 1064-19 - Amending Ch. 8.80 Residential Property Report
	09. Parkway Policy
	10. Music Festival - name change
	11. Council Attendance
	12. CS - Lit
	13. CS - Eval and Comp of CA

	Back to Agenda: 


